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- Miller, Steve

~ From: Vebber, Lucas
- Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2012 3:00 PM
To: Miller, Steve J— ’ )
Subject: Email from LRB Website ‘ 3 f
~ Dear Mr. Miller:

Senator Zipperer would like to have a resolution drafted. Here’s the language he would like included, please let me know if you
have any questions:

Relating to: commending Timothy Michael Dolan on his elevation to the cardinalate.

WHEREAS, Timothy Michael Dolan was ordained to the priesthood on June 19, 1976, and served as associate pastor at
Immacolata Parish in Richmond Heights, Missouri; and

WHEREAS, In 1987, Timothy Michael Dolan was appointed to a five-year term as secretary to the Apostolic
Nunciature in Washington, D.C.; and

WHEREAS, In 1992, Timothy Michael Dolan was appointed vice rector of Kenrick-Glennon Seminary, serving also as
director of Spiritual Formation and professor of Church History; and

WHEREAS, In 1994, Timothy Michael Dolan was appointed rector of the Pontifical North American College in Rome
where he served until June 2001, serving as a visiting professor of Church History at the Pontifical Gregorian
University and as a faculty member in the Department of Ecumenical Theology at the Pontifical University of St.
Thomas Aquinas; and

- WHEREAS, On June 19, 2001, the 25th anniversary of his ordination to the priesthood, then Fr. Dolan was named the
~Auxiliary Bishop of St. Louis by Pope John Paul II; and

WHEREAS, Timothy Michael Dolan was named Archbishop of the Archdiocese Milwaukee by Pope John Paul II on
June 25, 2002; and '

WHEREAS, On February 23, 2009, Pope Benedict XVI appointed Timothy Michael Dolan as the Archbishop of the
Archdiocese of New York; and

WHEREAS, On February 18, 2012, Pope Benedict X VI elevated Timothy Michael Dolan to the cardinalate at St.
Peter’s Basilica in Rome; and

WHEREAS, Timothy Michael Dolan has been recognized as a leader of Catholics throughout Wisconsin and the
United States; now, therefore, be it

Resolved by the senate, the assembly concurring, that the legislature congratulates Cardinal Timothy Michael
Dolan on the occasion of his elevation to the cardinalate, and thanks him for his years of service to the people of
Wisconsin; and, be it further

Resolved, that the Senate Chief Clerk shall deliver a copy of this resolution to Cardinal Timothy Michael Dolan.

Thank you for your assistance,

Lucas Vebber

Office of Senator Rich Zipperer
33 Senate District

(608) 266-9174
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Relating to: commending Timothy Michael Dolan on his elevation to the
cardinalate.

Whereas, Timothy Michael Dolan was ordained to the priesthood on June 19,
1976, and served as associate pastor at Immacolata Parish in Richmond Heights,
Missouri; and

Whereas, in 1987, Timothy Michael Dolan was appointed to a five-year term
as secretary ;O@F the Apostolic Nunciature in Washington, D.C.; and

Wherea,;, in 1992, Timothy Michael Dolan was appointed vice rector of
Kenrick+Glennoq Sfeminary, serving also as director of /%/piritual/}(ormation and
professor of @ u:cr; ‘yfistory; and

Whereas, in 1994, Timothy Michael Dolan was appointed rector of the
Pontifical North American College in Rome where he served until June 2001, serving

H
as a visiting professor of(Church History at the Pontifical Gregorian University and
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as a faculty member in the Department of Ecumenical Theology at the Pontifical
University of St. Thomas Aquinas; and

Whereas, on June 19, 2001, the 25th anniversary of his ordination to the
priesthood, then Fr. Dolan was named the Auxiliary Bishop of St. Louis by Pope John
Paul II; and

Whereas, Timothy Michael Dolan was named Archbishop of the Archdiocese
Milwaukee by Pope John Paul II on June 25, 2002; and

Whereas, on February 23, 2009, Pope Benedict XVI appointed Timothy Michael
Dolan as the Archbishop of the Archdiocese of New York; and

Whereas, on February 18, 2012, Pope Benedict XVI elevated Timothy Michael
Dolan to the cardinalate at St. Peter’s Basilica in Rome; and

Whereas, Timothy Michael Dolan has been recognized as a leader of Catholics
throughout Wisconsin and the United States; now, therefore, be it

Resolved by the senate, the assembly concurring, That the legislature
congratulates Cardinal Timothy Michael Dolan on the occasion of his elevation to the
cardinalate, and thanks him for his years of service to the people of Wisconsin; and,
be it further

‘resolved, That the senate chief clerk shall deliver a copy of this

resolution to Cardinal Timothy Michael Dolan.

(END)
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
as secretary of the Apostolic Nunciature in Washington, D.C.; and

Whereas, in 1992, Timothy Michael Dolan was appointed vice rector of
Kenrick-Glennon Seminary, serving also as director of spiritual formation and
professor of Church history; and

Whereas, in 1994, Timothy Michael Dolan was appointed rector of the
Pontifical North American College in Rome where he served until June 2001, serving
as a visiting professor of Church history at the Pontifical Gregorian University and
as a faculty member in the Department of Ecumenical Theology at the Pontifical

University of St. Thomas Aquinas; and
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1 Whereas, on June 19, 2 e niversary of his ordination to the

. ,. 1'/‘10ﬂl)’ Mf(ﬁ@e/
@ priesthood, @@ill olan wastiamed the Auxiliary Bishop of St. Louis by Pope John

3 Paul II; and

4 9 Whereas, Timothy Michael Dolan was named Archbishop of the Archdiocese
@ Milwaukee by Pope John Paul II on June 25, 2002; and

6 Whereas, on February 23, 2009, Pope Benedict XVI appointed Timothy Michael

7 Dolan as the Archbishop of the Archdiocese of New York; and

8 Whereas, on February 18, 2012, Pope Benedict XVI elevated Timothy Michael
9 Dolan to the cardinalate at St. Peter’s Basilica in Rome; and
10 Whereas, Timothy Michael Dolan has been recognized as a leader of Catholics
11 throughout Wisconsin and the United States; now, therefore, be it
12 Resolved by the senate, the assembly concurring, That the legislature
13 congratulates Cardinal Timothy Michael Dolan on the occasion of his elevation to the
14 cardinalate, and thanks him for his years of service to the people of Wisconsin; and,
15 be it further
16 Resolved, That the senate chief clerk shall deliver a copy of this resolution to

17 Cardinal Timothy Michael Dolan.

18 (END)



Miller, Steve

From: Vebber, Lucas

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2012 2:49 PM
To: Miller, Steve

Subject: RE: Email from LRB Website

Dear Mr. Miller:

| apologize, the resolution that | originally sent you had two small typos. | have corrected them below. To summarize, could you
please update LRB-4238 as follows:

}/ | Page 2, Line 2. replace “then Fr. Dolan” with “Timothy Michael Dolan”

{ &fjiine 5. add “of” before “Milwaukee” at the start of that line

Thanks again,

Lucas Vebber

Office of Senator Rich Zipperer
33™ Senate District

(608) 266-9174

From: Miller, Steve

Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2012 3:08 PM
To: Vebber, Lucas

Subject: RE: Email from LRB Website

Thanks.

From: Vebber, Lucas

Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2012 3:00 PM
To: Miller, Steve

Subject: Email from LRB Website

Dear Mr. Miller:

Senator Zipperer would like to have a resolution drafted. Here's the language he would like included, please let me know if you
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

WHEREAS, On June 19, 2001, the 25th anniversary of his ordination to the priesthood, Timothy Michael Dolan was
named the Auxiliary Bishop of St. Louis by Pope John Paul II; and




Miller, Steve

From: Vebber, Lucas
Sent: Friday, March 09, 2012 1:06 PM
To: Miller, Steve

Subject: RE: Email from LRB Website

- Dear Mr. Miller:

"~ One last set of changes to the resolution. Senator Zipperer just wants to fweak the language a bit. Please update LRB-4238 as
- follows:

f Page 2, line 9: replace “cardinalate at St. Peter's Basilica in Rome; and” with “dignity of Cardinal at St. Peter's Basilica in Vatican
. City; and”

' Page 2, line 13: replace “Cardinal Timothy Michael Dolan” with “Timothy Michael Cardinal Dolan”
" Page 2, line 14: replace “cardinalate” with “College of Cardinals”

= Page 2, line 13: replace “Cardinal Timothy Michael Dolan” with “Timothy Michael Cardinal Dolan”
ii: Thank you again. The Senator will be circulating this resolution today for co-sponsorship.

~ Lucas

: Lucas Vebber

- District Director

- Office of Senator Rich Zipperer

33" Senate District
- (608)266-9174
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

3
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1 Whereas, on June 19, 2001, the 25th anniversary of his ordination to the
2 priesthood, Timothy Michael Dolan was named the Auxiliary Bishop of St. Louis by
3 Pope John Paul II; and
4 Whereas, Timothy Michael Dolan was named Archbishop of the Archdiocese of
5 Milwaukee by Pope John Paul II on June 25, 2002; and
6 Whereas, on February 23, 2009, Pope Benedict XV1 appointed Timothy Michael
7 Dolan as the Archbishop of the Archdiocese of New York; and

8 Whereas, on February 18, 2012, Pope Benedict XVI elevated Timothy Michael

dignity F Cardinal ) i
D A del'cqﬁ gl‘éj

@ Dolan to the t. Peter’s Basilica in Remsg

10 Whereas, Timothy Michael Dolan has been recognized as a leader of Catholics

- and

11 throughout Wisconsin and the United States; now, therefore, be it

Resolved by the senate, the assembly concurring, That the legislature

congratulates M imothy MichaeliDolan on the occasion of his elevation to the

14

®® &

15 be it further
16 Resolved, That the senate chief clerk shall deliver a copy of this resolution to
17

18 (END)
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Barman, Mike

From: Sen.Zipperer

Sent: Friday, March 08, 2012 4:27 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 11-4238/3 Topic: timothy dolan

Please Jacket LRB 11-4238/3 for the SENATE.




